Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division-Land Protection Branch
2 Martin Luther King Jr., Dr., Suite 1054 East, Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(404) 657-8600; Fax {404) 657-0807

Judson H. Tumer, Director

May 10, 2016
VIA E-MAIL AND REGULAR MAIL
Rathon Corporation The Hillshire Brands Company
c/o Mr. Michael J. Glade, P.E. ¢/o Mr. Kent B. Magill, Esq.
Vice President Executive Vice President
P.0. Box 4030, Suite 400 400 South Jefferson Street
Goiden, Colorado 80401 Chicago, lllincis 60607

Re:  Voluntary Remediation Program Semi-Annual Status Report, March 31, 2016
Former Oxford Chemical Property (Rathon), Sublisted to HSI Site No. 10072
5001 Peachtree Bivd, Chamblee, DeKalb County, Georgia
Tax Parcel 18-278-14-002

Dear Messrs. Glade and Magill:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division {EPD) has reviewed the Voluntary
Remediation Program (VRP) Semi-Annual Status Report for the former Oxford Chemical Site
dated March 31, 2016. EPD concurs that all potential exposure pathways have been adequately
addressed under the VRP, upon recording of the Uniform Environmental Covenant (UEC)
referred to in the report. In addition, EPD concurs with the justification for no further monitoring
at the site. Please proceed with submittal of the VRP CSR which should include the fully
executed Uniform Environmental Covenant (UEC).

Should you have any additional questions or concerns please contact Robin Futch, P.G.
at (404) 657-8686.

Sincerely,

Robin Fuich, P.G.

Acting Unit Coordinator
Response and Remediation Program

c: Leonard J. Diprima, P.G., United Consuliing, Inc.
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